
 
 

 
A G E N D A  

PLANNING COMMISSION 
October 19, 2020 at 7:00 PM 

 
Call to Order 

Consideration of Minutes 

1. MINUTES SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 PLANNING COMMISSION 

Disclosures and Recusals 

Old Business 

New Business 

2. Text Amendment: Sec.  3-190 Swimming pool requirements. 

Adjournment 

Standing Items 

Adjournment 

 

- Page 1 -



 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION                                          CITY MANAGER  

Demery Bishop                                        Shawn Gillen 

Ron Bossick 
Charles Matlock COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

Elaine T. McGruder                  George Shaw  
David McNaughton          

J. Whitley Reynolds                                       CITY ATTORNEY 

Alan Robertson                                       Edward M. Hughes                                               
                                                                         

 

 

Planning Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 

September 21, 2020 
 

Chair Bishop called the September 21, 2020 Tybee Island Planning Commission meeting to order. 

Commissioners present were Charles Matlock, Elaine T. McGruder, J. Whitley Reynolds, Vice Chair Ron 

Bossick and David McNaughton. Alan Robertson was absent.  

  

Consideration of Minutes: 

Chair Demery Bishop asked for consideration of the August 17, 2020 minutes. Commissioner J. Whitley 

Reynolds made a motion to approve. Commissioner Elaine T. McGruder seconded. The vote to approve was 

unanimous.  

 

Disclosures/Recusals: 

Chair Demery Bishop asked if there were any Disclosures or Recusals. There were none. 

 

Old Business:  

Sit Plan: requesting office and warehouse expansion – 201 McKenzie Ave. – 4002602011 - Zone C-

2 – 201 McKenzie St. LLC.  

George Shaw stated this is a new site plan showing the buffer for this item. Nothing else was changed on the site 

plan. Commissioner McNaughton asked if the vegetation plants are required to run the full length of the 

property. George Shaw stated according to the City Attorney a buffer is not required at all because it is a public 

right of way. But it is a good gesture considering there is residential use next door. Commissioner Bossick asked 

if that was the entire right of way. George Shaw stated at one time this right of way Laurel Avenue was a sixty 

foot wide. The neighbor on the opposite side acquired thirty foot of it in the past. Toby Thomas approached the 

Planning Commission and stated he is representing his Mother Marie Heymans, who lives at 109 McKenzie 

Avenue the property on the other side of the Laurel Avenue right of way. He stated she is concerned this will 

have an effect on the value of her property in the future. He stated there are several lots attached to this large 

piece of property that is also attached to this right of way. He also asked if he could read a letter from the owner 

at 202 McKenzie Avenue across from 201 McKenzie Avenue whose name is Travis Williams. The letter states 

that Mr.Williams is concerned that there will be more tractor trailer traffic and he would like the City to add 

speed bumps. Toby Thomas also gave a copy of a map that shows nine separate lots to George Shaw. George 

Shaw stated this map does show nine lots and he would have to look into it to see if this was recorded as one big 

lot or nine lots. Ashley Mosely the representative and engineer for the applicant approached the Planning 

Commission and stated the applicant has not used the right of way but would like to use the right a way for their 

addition and parking and leave it open for the adjacent owners to use as well. Commissioner Whitley Reynolds 

made a motion to approve. Commissioner Charles Matlock seconded. The vote to approve was four yes and 

one no. Motion to approve carried.            

 

 

- Page 2 -

Item #1.



 

 

 

 

New Business:  

  Text Amendment: Sec.  3-190 Swimming pool requirements. 

George Shaw stated this text amendment was a recommendation from a City Council member. It is to 

require the initial fill and significant refills of the pool to be done with water from off the island and not 

the City’s water system. This is to reduce water withdrawal from the City’s water supply. He also stated 

the average pool size estimate in the packet was an estimate he came up with in general. Commissioner 

Whitley asked if portable water is readily available in this area. George Shaw stated he did look around 

the area and could not find one. Commissioner McNaughton asked how the City would enforce this 

amendment. George Shaw stated he is not sure right now. Maybe by requiring them to show a sales 

receipt. Commissioner McGruder made a motion to approve. There was no second, motion failed. 

Commissioner Bossick made a motion to continue and have these questions answered “Is there a source 

for getting water off island” “How to prove where they got the water” “What other jurisdictions have this 

procedure” answered and brought back to Planning Commission meeting October 19, 2020. 

Commissioner McGruder seconded. The vote to continue was unanimous.   

 

Text Amendment: ARTICLE 7. – Changes to Tree Removal regulations.  

George Shaw stated this is an amendment that came from a council member to stiffen the penalty for removal of 

a tree without a permit. Commissioner McGruder asked what the difference in cost for a two inch verses a four 

inch would be. George Shaw stated there is a significant difference and some may be difficult to find in this area. 

Commissioner McGruder made a motion to approve. Commissioner Bossick seconded. Vote to approve was 

four yes and one no. Motion to approve carried. 

 

   

Discussions: 

 

Adjournment: 9:00pm 
 

Lisa L. Schaaf 

 
 

- Page 3 -

Item #1.



- Page 4 -

Item #2.



- Page 5 -

Item #2.



- Page 6 -

Item #2.



- Page 7 -

Item #2.



- Page 8 -

Item #2.



- Page 9 -

Item #2.



- Page 10 -

Item #2.



- Page 11 -

Item #2.



- Page 12 -

Item #2.


	Top
	Item #1.	MINUTES SEPTEMBER 21, 2020 PLANNING COMMISSION
	20200921_PC_MINUTES

	Item #2.	Text Amendment: Sec.  3-190 Swimming pool requirements.
	TEXT AMENDMENT-ADDITION TO SWIMMING POOL REGULATIONS

	Bottom

